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Mr. Joseph Quitk

Chetal f.‘”"{“. (-(“';'r‘)
175 Curtner Avenus

San Jose, CA 95125

Lear Joe:

AS we discussed last wednesday in Bethesda, UCS hes been formally denied
access to at least one important CESSAR-related report, most of which has
previously been providecd to other members of the public., 7That report, an
NC-sponsored Erookhaven National Laboratory review of the CESSAR PRA (dated
July 27, 1983), was given to others (S. Hiatt, January 3, 1984, FOIA-83-46¢)
in its entirety except for parts of some tables and some text stating CE's PR/
results,

A

A copy 1s enclosed for your information,

Sincerely,
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Se J. Niemcayk
Cenior Scientist

gC B, Smitl
Ue HETITWOOC -t
D. Scaletti~NKi

4 0339 B84080¢&
BbgengCK 05000447

A PDR Io

Mainn O fice: 26 Church Street « Cambridge, Massachusetts 02238 « (617) 547550



